
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAF ENFORCEMENT

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E September 27, 2024

Mr. Dennis Hung 
BP Exploration & Production Inc.
501 Westlake Park Boulevard 
Houston, Texas 77079

Dear Mr. Hung:

By letter dated July 29, 2024, BP Exploration & Production Inc. requests approval of a 
Suspension of Production (SOP) and an activity schedule for the Keathley Canyon Block 10 
Unit, Agreement No. 754317002.The unit consists of Lease OCS-G 27698, and a portion of 
Lease OCS-G 27697, and was held by an SOP through December 31, 2018.

The North Keathley Canyon Paleogene Units Settlement Agreement (Settlement Agreement) 
was executed on January 22, 2020. Pursuant to Section 7 of the Settlement Agreement, the 
Keathley Canyon Block 10 Unit will be directed to suspend operations from the expiration date 
to the date a new suspension request was submitted. Therefore, in accordance with Section 7(b), 
of the Settlement Agreement, 30 CFR 250.170(d), and 30 CFR 250.174, we hereby direct a 
suspension of production for the Keathley Canyon Block 10 Unit from January 1, 2019, through 
July 29, 2024. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or 
imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

NATASHA BLAND BLAND

Digitally signed by NATASHA

Date: 2024.09.27 15:49:48 -OS'OO'

Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


